
From: Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 8:00 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Preliminary and deliberate information not subject to FOIA

Steve,

We have been going through the list and expect to have everything plotted and prioritized by Tuesday. I am verifying through the Treasurers office which schools are open with active water accounts.

On Fri, Oct 9, 2015 at 3:25 PM, Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com> wrote:
Steve,

Here is a list of Non-Public schools in Genesee County. There are only a few that are in Flint but all of the contact data is there. I have started working on a priority list and will have an update for you on Monday.

....

Howard Croft
Public Works Director
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
PH# 810.766.7135 Ext.2043
hcroft@cityofflint.com

--

Howard Croft
Public Works Director
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
PH# 810.766.7135 Ext.2043
hcroft@cityofflint.com